

## Lane County Area Service – May 15<sup>th</sup>, 2011

The meeting opened at **1:09pm** with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. **Joseph** read the 12 Traditions and **Vern R.** read the 12 Concepts. The meeting adjourned at **2:57pm**.

**KEY: P = Present, AB = Absent, REP = Represented W = Written, V = Verbal, NR = No Report**

POSITION	NAME	PHONE #	P/AB/REP	W / V / NR	EMAIL ADDRESS
CHAIRPERSON	Bob V.	541-543-5625	P	W	<a href="mailto:bvna99@msn.com">bvna99@msn.com</a>
VICE-CHAIR	Jeramia H.	541-221-9508	P	W	<a href="mailto:javhow13@yahoo.com">javhow13@yahoo.com</a>
SECRETARY– Incoming	Aislinn B.	541-505-6062	P	W	<a href="mailto:byronsphoenix@gmail.com">byronsphoenix@gmail.com</a>
ALT. – SECRETARY	Travis S.	541-221-3809	P	NR	<a href="mailto:shaddytravis@yahoo.com">shaddytravis@yahoo.com</a>
TREASURER	Cindy R.	541-606-4334	P	W	<a href="mailto:cerich1985@yahoo.com">cerich1985@yahoo.com</a>
RCM	Jo Ann O.	541-579-3598	P	**W/V	<a href="mailto:kjkiker@aol.com">kjkiker@aol.com</a>
ALT. – RCM	Donna S.	541-231-3041	P	W/V	<a href="mailto:recovfree@yahoo.com">recovfree@yahoo.com</a>
ACTIVITIES	Amy L.	541-731-3245	P	W	<a href="mailto:amylou1357@netzero.net">amylou1357@netzero.net</a>
DIRECTORIES	Dennis C.	541-968-3345	P	W	<a href="mailto:dennis_c@clearwire.net">dennis_c@clearwire.net</a>
H & I – Incoming	Jim H.	541-844-9916	P	W	<a href="mailto:dotson3184@gmail.com">dotson3184@gmail.com</a>
LITERATURE	Matt H.	541-729-0080 & press 8	P	W/V	<a href="mailto:mattjh1@comcast.net">mattjh1@comcast.net</a>
PR/Hotline	OPEN	541-232-2863	REP	V	<a href="mailto:ginah91395@comcast.net">ginah91395@comcast.net</a>
ADHOC Regional Committee	Lauri Y.	541-543-8262	P	W	<a href="mailto:ldvdzign@yahoo.com">ldvdzign@yahoo.com</a>
*ADHOC Basic Text 1 <sup>st</sup>	Greg I.	541-514-4891	AB	NR	
ADHOC PCRCNA XVIII (new)	Jeph M.	541-337-0202	N/A	N/A	<a href="mailto:coffeejack@clearwire.net">coffeejack@clearwire.net</a>

\*Secretary's Note to all Committee Members: If there is no phone number or email listed for your position it means there is not a current one on file. I will be passing around another list at the June 4<sup>th</sup> Area Meeting to update this information.

\*\*Written Reports were not received at the time the Minutes were distributed. Once received an addendum to these minutes will be distributed.

### Roll Call – Groups

**KEY: PG = Present GSR, PA = Present Alt GSR, AB = Absent, REP = Represented**  
**W = Written, V = Verbal, NR = No Report**

GROUP NAME	QUORUM / # OF ABSENCES	GSR	PG / PA / AB / REP	W / V / NR
A WAY BACK TO REALITY	ACTIVE	KARA W. – Representing this month	REP	W
CENTRAL EUGENE GROUP	ACTIVE	NICK P.	PG	W
<b>*CRESWELL DIEHARDS</b>	<b>ACTIVE – 2</b>	<b>P.J.</b>	<b>AB</b>	<b>NR</b>
DAWN OF RECOVERY	ACTIVE – 2	MIKE G.	AB	NR
DOUBLE TROUBLE	ACTIVE – 1	KATHLEEN C.	AB	NR
FIRST EUGENE GROUP	ACTIVE	DIANE V.	PG	W
FRIDAY NIGHT SERENITY	ACTIVE	VERN R.	PG	W
FRIDAY NIGHT THROG	ACTIVE	VERN D.	PG	W
FRIDAY NIGHT YOUNG PERSONS MEETING	ACTIVE	J.J. B.	PG	W
HOLE IN THE WALL	ACTIVE – 2	PETER W.	AB	NR
IN MEMORY OF	ACTIVE	TEFFANY H.	REP	W
JUST FOR TODAY	ACTIVE	DHARZEL	PG	W
KEEP IT SIMPLE	ACTIVE – 2	SHAWN P.	AB	NR
KEEP COMING BACK	ACTIVE	GRACE Q.	PG	W
LIVING YEARS	ACTIVE	TRAVIS C. – Representing this month	REP	NR
MADE A DECISION	ACTIVE	VERONICA R.	PG	W
MID-WEEK SERENITY	ACTIVE	JOHN D.	PG	W

MONDAY NIGHT NEWCOMERS	ACTIVE	ALICE O.	PG	W
NA WAY	ACTIVE	ROSS N.	PG	W
OLD GREEN HOUSE	ACTIVE – 2	VANESSA E.	AB	NR
OUT TO LUNCH BUNCH	ACTIVE	NICK D.	PG	W
R.U.1.2.II?	ACTIVE	GREG I.	PA	W
RECOVERY BY THE RIVER	ACTIVE	CARRIE A.	PG	W
SAT. MORNING AWAKENING	ACTIVE – 1	TOM S.	AB	NR
SHUT UP AND LISTEN	ACTIVE – 1	MANDY P.	AB	NR
SISTERHOOD IN RECOVERY	ACTIVE	KRISTINA K.	PG	W
SOLUTIONS (COTTAGE GROVE)	ACTIVE	TONY C.	PG	W
SOLUTIONS FOR LIVING	ACTIVE	CATHY S.	PG	W
SPIRITUAL FOUNDATIONS	ACTIVE	MEGAN H.	PG	W
STRAIGHT ARROWS	ACTIVE	DONNA H.	PG	W
<b>*SUNDAY MORNING MANOA</b>	<b>ACTIVE</b>	<b>JARRYD B.</b>	<b>PG</b>	<b>W</b>
<b>*SURVIVORS GROUP</b>	<b>ACTIVE</b>	<b>LISA O.</b>	<b>PA</b>	<b>NR</b>
THE ANONYMOUS MEETING	ACTIVE	STEVE H.	REP	NR
<b>*THE BASIC MEETING</b>	<b>ACTIVE – 1</b>	<b>DELIA L.</b>	<b>AB</b>	<b>NR</b>
THIS TIME AROUND	ACTIVE	CHRISTOPHER C.	PG	W
TOGETHER WE CAN	ACTIVE	RICK Z. KRISTEN T. (Alt.)	PG/PA	W
<b>*TUESDAY NIGHT MENS MEETING</b>	<b>ACTIVE – 1</b>	<b>BOB G.</b>	<b>PG</b>	<b>W</b>
WE DO RECOVER	ACTIVE	CHRIS H	PG	W
WEDNESDAY NIGHT STEP STUDY	ACTIVE	CATHY K.	PG	W

**\*Secretary's Note to all GSRs: If your group is highlighted it means there is no phone number, email and/or mailing address on file and therefore no way to deliver to you the minutes from Area or contact you if need be. I will be passing around another list at the June 4<sup>th</sup> Area to update this information.**

LCASC Handbook Definitions:

"An NA group may become an active member by attending an LCASC meeting and requesting the LCASC vote on the groups' admission." LCASC Handbook Article III, Section G Revised 6/2003

"...a group failing to be represented by GSR or GSR Alternate at 3 consecutive LCASC meetings will be considered "inactive"... Inactive status...is meant to help the Area attain a quorum since inactive meetings are not counted when determining whether or not there is a quorum at LCASC meeting." LCASC Handbook Article VII, Section G Revised 6/2003

"Officers (except the Chairperson can make motions. Subcommittee Chairs, and GSR's (Alternate GSR can make a motion in the absence of the GSR)" "LCASC" What it is, How it works Section 4b Revised 6/2003

"Only GSR's, or Alternate GSR's in the absence of the GSR, can vote on the motion. One Group - One Vote" "LCASC" What it is, How it works Section 5e Revised 6/2003

"To vote on a motion there must be a quorum (Quorum = ½ of the active LCASC Groups must be represented by their GSR or Alternate GSR)" "LCASC" What it is, How it works Section 5f Revised 6/2003

"A 2/3rds- majority vote is required for any new spending measures" "LCASC" What it is, How it works Section 5h Revised 6/2003

## **EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORTS**

### **CHAIRPERSON – Written Report:**

5-15-2011

*Good Morning Lane County Area,*

*I would like to take this time and thank you for being here today, I know there was a lot of confusion with the convention last weekend, and other conflicts with our location to meet this week. Please take note our meeting is June 4th at 10am.*

*The incoming and outgoing executive and subcommittee did meet and many could not or choose not to attend.*

*We talked about this area going forward with the lap top and presenting a motion this month, then though that the money can stay in the account to see how this area is .*

*We did discuss the PR committee not having a chair, in accordance to LCASC bylaws and the a guild to locale service, if a committee has no point of accountable that committee will need to hold work till the chair position is filled. At the executive meeting we came to a decision that I and or Jeramia will attend the monthly PR meeting to asset in filling in to keep this committee going.*

*We as an area need to fill this chair position and with someone that can be a spokesperson of NA to the public and carry the message to the suffering addict, and support this committee as well as Gina has, Gina will stay involved but due to her work she is unable to attend ASC and Region.*

*We went to Region this last month and was able to gain the vote from the RSC to have Lane County area to host the 2012 PCRCNA #18, before going there I talked with mike and we both though it was best for the committee that he didn't step as chair, after talking with several people we should have someone willing to lead the PCRCNA #18. The LCASC has received the seed money and a grant to get the committee started once there is a chair elected in at region. I know there is a few people ready to come on to the committee and help in many ways.*

*Today we have two people here that are willing and able to fill the chair position, we as the hosting area can recommend the chair to region. The chair is voted in at region. But we can start the committee meeting and move forward with the planning.*

*I did meet with the areas insurance this last week and we are paid for this year. Contract is sighed and there is no changes made.*

*Cindy and I will need to go to the bank this next week and get her on the bank account and remove the outgoing treasurer.*

*Thank to all that have attended today, thank you for allowing me to be of service. If you need to reach me thru out the month please feel free to contact me, 541-543-5625 or bvna99@msn.com Thank you again for allowing me to be of service*

*Lane County Area Service Committee Chair*

*Bob V.*

**VICE-CHAIR – Secretary's Note:** Things are going well and a big thanks to everyone who showed up and participated at Region and also to those who are here today

### **SECRETARY – Written Report:**

May 14, 2011

*Good Afternoon Lane County Area,*

*This past month has been a very hectic and busy one and I appreciate all of the support and patience the GSRs and Committee members has extended to me as I adjust to this new commitment, which has turned out to be much more time consuming and demanding than I was expecting. I want to first apologize for the late timing in which you received April's minutes. An error occurred when I initially tried sending the minutes out 2 weeks ago and I did not discover it until I returned from Southern California and had internet access on Thursday. The error was mine and mine alone but I do hope this does not give any of you cause to believe I am not willing and able to fill this position. On the contrary I am more excited about having this position than any I have held since coming to Narcotics Anonymous and I hope my dedication and ability to do all that this position requires will reflect itself in the immediate future.*

*As there will only be a short time until our next Area Meeting my plan is to have the minutes from this Area out to everyone by no later than next weekend. For those whom receive them via the postal service it may take until the first part of next week since I'll be mailing them from Cottage Grove.*

*I did want to let everyone know of an error I discovered last night while preparing to print copies of the April Minutes on the Group Roll-Call List. I initially had marked the Tuesday Night Men's Meeting as showing one absence but in actuality I did have a report from Bob G. as can be seen in the Group Reports Section of the minutes. This error has been corrected but if there are any additional ones please do not hesitate in letting me know so I may correct them immediately.*

Some of you will note that there are blank boxes for some of the GSR's & Committee's phone numbers and/or emails. I know many of you filled out the contact information form I sent around last month but as a favor I am asking each of you to look at the list I'll be passing around to ensure that the correct GSR and contact phone number is listed. If you did not receive the minutes via email and that is your desired form of delivery please record your information on the same form going around.

In Loving Service,  
Aislinn B.

**ALTERNATE SECRETARY** – Written Report:

All is well. Thanks for letting me be of service. Travis S

**TREASURER** – Written Report:

Good Morning Area,

After Area last month I met with Alice and Dennis to go over the books. They were able to show me some helpful hints and tips. With their help I balanced the checkbook and account.

I went to a computer store off of W. 11th to try and get our information off of the old, slow, borrowed computer and was unable to do so. I want to put it on to a jump drive and just use my laptop until we can figure out what we are doing with the areas laptop.

We need an old computer cord to try and get info off due to the USB slot is broken.

I have Bob here today to help with counting the money. I am unsure of how to get you the groups a report so that will be the next step in asking for help, so bare with.

Grateful not dead,  
Cindy R.

**ALT. TREASURER** – N/A

**REGIONAL COMMITTEE MEMBER (RCM)** – Written Report:

May 15, 2011  
Good afternoon area,

I attended the regional service conference in Roseburg in April.

The learning day Saturday was well attended. Workshops such as Public relations A-Z, 12 concepts history, Newcomer workshops, Tradition 2-concept 4, H&I mock panel, Tradition 7-concept 11 finance, GSR workshop, Tradition 9-concept 8 communication were presented. The NA history Gypsies spoke that evening. It was a very informative event & a lot of useful information was shared.

At the business meeting Sunday the proposed regional budget was approved, C&C guidelines were approved. Lane County Area put in a bid to host the 2012 PCRCNA which was accepted. Pacific Cascade Region has intent to bid on the 2014 PNW & would like to host it here in Eugene.

There was a motion made to adopt consensus based decision making at the regional level, rather than using Roberts rules of order & democratic voting. This would make a change to our major motions so it needs to be approved by areas. We were presented the information & went through a demonstration of how it works. Our regional delegate & alt delegate are available if our area would like to do a workshop. There is a belief that consensus based decision making is more in alignment with our concepts of service & our traditions. The definition of consensus based decision making is: a process that seeks not only the agreement of most participants but also the resolution or mitigation of minority objections. I have the handout that was given if any would like more information.

The next RSC/learning day will be here in Eugene/Springfield July 16 & 17 flyers are available.

Nominations for regional positions: To be voted on in July.

Chair: Mike R. (Portland area) (current chair)  
Vice Chair: Dave P. (Tualatin Valley area) (current)  
Secretary: Samantha (Tualatin Valley area) (current)  
Alt Secretary: None  
Regional Delegate: Michael McD. (Portland area) (current)  
Alt Regional Delegate: Lisa (Linn Benton Lincoln area) (current)

*Public Relations: None*

*Archivist: Ed B (Rogue Redwood area)*

*Activities: None*

*H&I: Charles (current)*

*Literature: None*

*Conferences & Conventions: Bob V. (Lane County area) (current vice chair)*

*Policies & Procedures: Tom McK. (Lane County area) (current)*

*There is a literature survey that members can complete about the new literature, "Living Clean", online at [www.na.org/Litsurvey](http://www.na.org/Litsurvey)*

*In service, Jo Ann*

Secretary's Note: The approval draft of the book "Living Clean: The Journey Continues" is now available. The book has been in development since the adoption of the project plan at WSC 2008.

The vote regarding fellowship approval of the book will take place at the World Service Conference in April 2012. The project plan for this book called for the text to be released for a one-year period in "approval form." The book will appear as an addendum in the Conference Agenda Report and, as such, will be a part of old business at the WSC 2012. To obtain a draft go to:

[www.na.org/?ID=living\\_clean\\_project](http://www.na.org/?ID=living_clean_project)

### **ALT. REGIONAL COMMITTEE MEMBER (ALT RCM) – Written Report:**

*5/16/11*

*I attended the learning days in Roseburg the day before the regional committee meeting. It was very informative and I encourage each of you to attend the regional learning days here in Eugene in July. We talked a great deal about the financial state of the NA world office, which is dire. Some suggestions were to have workshops re: the flow of funds in NA using the "Funding NA services" IP. The groups' responsibility is to carry the message and to be self supporting. We discussed avoiding large prudent reserves and trusting that the flow of money is sufficient.*

*Bob and I talked just before today's meeting and we will be having a group support unit (GSU) planning meeting next Sunday 5/22/11 @ 4pm at the Abby's pizza parlor on River Rd. This planning committee is an extension of the executive committee and will put together an agenda for the group support unit meeting, hopefully to begin later this summer. Again, the learning days in July will address some of these issues. All are welcome.*

*There will be an informational phone meeting next Sunday @ 10am re: the United States Fellowship Assembly and the question re: whether or not the NA fellowship of the US would support or find valuable, a service conference that specifically addresses the needs of the US fellowship. The presentation will last approximately 15 minutes, with an additional 30-45 minutes slated for questions and answers. You will be responsible for long distance charges. Ph # 570-530-0066. When asked for a code enter 265273.*

*In loving service,*

*Donna S. [recovfree@yahoo.com](mailto:recovfree@yahoo.com) 541-231-3041*

## **SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS**

**ACTIVITIES** – Secretary's Note: Unity Day is coming up very soon and Amy L. and the rest of the committee members need lots of volunteers to help out with this awesome day! If anyone is interested in helping with Unity Day or serving on the Activities subcommittee they meet on the second Sunday of every month at 2pm.

### **DIRECTORIES** – Written Report:

*May 15, 2011*

*Good morning area,*

*My name is Dennis and I'm an addict. Due to the area meeting being so late in the month the Executive Committee voted to have one meeting list for May/June 2011. If changes need to be made to your meeting I have the change forms. Changes can include the way the meeting is listed on the meeting list as well as the point of contact person for the meeting. The point of contact person is how Directories gets a hold of a meeting.*

*Accordingly, all necessary attempts have been made to make contact with the Latinos Unidos meeting's point of contact and there has been no response to our attempts. I will be generating a motion to have this meeting removed from the meeting list in new business.*

*It is the groups' responsibility to provide accurate information to this body.*

*In loving service,  
Dennis C.  
Directories Chair*

Secretary's Note: Immediately following Dennis' report Carrie A. informed the Committee & GSRs that she attends a meeting at the same location as the Latinos Unidos group and they are no longer meeting there.

**H & I – Written Report:**

*Good Afternoon Area,*

*My name is Jim and I'm an addict. Sorry that I couldn't make it. I'm sure we have all heard this before but H & I **really** needs support. John Serbue needs a panel leader and Shag has decided to step down after taking the meeting in for the last six years. We also need a Monday Night Serenity Lane Panel Leader and an H & I Vice-Chair. If anyone is interested in the positions please call me or just show up to the business meeting of H & I. I have also had many failed attempts to contact Joe Pishanari through jail via email. If there is anyone that talks to him on a regularly or recently please contact me. My number is on the meeting list.*

*Last month I attended region and I'm surprised to say that I enjoyed it. It was great to see and learn the next step of service, and to meet other recovering addicts from other areas doing the same thing. At the Regional H & I Meeting we discussed Sponsorship Behind Bars. It sounds like it's been a struggle in the past but the inmate letters from all over the state facilities are still continuing to request sponsorship. We also talked about putting a map of the whole region indicating on the map locations of all facilities we, as H & I, take meetings in to.*

*See you all next month!*

*In loving service,  
Jim H.*

**LITERATURE – Written Report:**

*Good morning Area,*

*My name is Matt and I am addict. Not a lot to report this month. In the coming month of July, World will be implementing a 5% price increase on literature with the exception of the Basic Text. We as a Committee feel that there is enough of a mark-up already in place and that the price breaks that are given when ordering in bulk will allow us to operate without having to raise prices at this time.*

*The Literature Committee will be submitting an end of year/term inventory and also an opening inventory. Along with these will be our monthly financial reports. I would like to thank Gayle R. and Jeph M. for their service to this Committee. I was unable to attend region due to illness however I did send a report down with our chairperson.*

*If you are passionate about service, I encourage you to attend any Learning Days, GSR Assembly or Regional gathering. You will meet many like-minded people and get connected to the fellowship on a much larger scale.*

*Thank you for letting me be of service,  
Matt H.*

**PHONELINE/PI – Secretary's Note:** While PR is still without a Chair and Vice-Chair this committee will continue meeting. The next sub-committee meeting is Monday, May 16th at 6:30pm at 8th & Madison. A new contact from Drug Court contacted PI and expressed a desire to become acquainted with H&I in order to build a relationship between Drug Court and H&I and perhaps bring some meetings into additional facilities.

**ADHOC REGIONAL COMMITTEE – Written Report:**

*Hello Family,*

*RSC & Assembly planning is progressing. Flyers are in the literature room. The next planning meeting for the July RSC is Sunday, May 22nd at 4pm at my house. The next three meetings are as follows: June 5th at 2pm, June 26th at 2pm and July 10th at 2pm all at my house. Please call for address and directions. We will need volunteers for registration, set-up, clean-up and breakfast – please contact Cathy S. to sign up to help us out on the days of the events. Also, don't forget there is a family game night that Saturday night.*

*Peace and Love,  
Lauri Y.*

## GROUP REPORTS

**A WAY BACK TO REALITY – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 700 Gibbs St, Cottage Grove, OR **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open/Children Welcome/Wheelchair Accessible, **Average Attendance:** 15. **Newcomers:** 5. **Donation to Area:** \$5 **Literature Order:** Yes, amount not specified. **Business Meeting:** Yes **Group Positions Open:** GSR, Alternate GSR and Alternate Secretary. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** None. **Additional Comments:** Aislinn B. voted in as new Secretary. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Open/Open, Kara W. – Representing.

**CENTRAL EUGENE GROUP – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 1376 Olive Street, United Methodist Church, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** 40. **Newcomers:** 5. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$0 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** Alt. GSR, Alt. Treasurer, Alt. Secretary. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Nick P. – 8 years! **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Nick P./Open.

**CREWSWELL DIEHARDS – GSR Report:** Absent. **Location:** 410 Holbrook, Creswell, OR. **Rent Paid:** Unknown. **Meeting Type:** Closed/Addicts Only/Children Welcome. **Average Attendance:** Unknown. **Newcomers:** Unknown. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$0 **Business Meeting:** Unknown. **Group Positions Open:** Unknown. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Unknown. **Additional Comments:** Unknown. **GSR/ALT GSR:** P.J./Open.

**DAWN OF RECOVERY – GSR Report:** Absent. **Location:** 300 West Fairview, Springfield, OR. **Rent Paid:** Unknown. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** Unknown. **Newcomers:** Unknown. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$0 **Business Meeting:** Unknown. **Group Positions Open:** Unknown. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Unknown. **Additional Comments:** N/A. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Mike G./Open.

**DOUBLE TROUBLE – GSR Report:** Absent. **Location:** 938 Jefferson St. **Rent Paid:** Unknown. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** Unknown. **Newcomers:** Unknown. **Donation to Area:** None. **Literature Order:** None. **Business Meeting:** Unknown. **Group Positions Open:** Unknown. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Unknown. **Additional Comments:** Unknown. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Kathleen C/Open.

**FIRST EUGENE GROUP – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form **Location:** 601 W. 13th, McNail Riley House, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** 21-23. **Newcomers:** 2-3. **Donation to Area:** \$10.00 **Literature Order:** \$95.00 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** Alternate Treasurer. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** None. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Diane V./Open

**FLORENCE THROG/ FRIDAY NIGHT THROG – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 1137 Maple Street, Laurelwood Community Center, Florence, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** 14. **Newcomers:** 1. **Donation to Area:** \$20 **Literature Order:** \$102.00 **Business Meeting:** No. **Group Positions Open:** Alternate GSR, Alternate Secretary, Alternate Treasurer. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Amber – 60 days, Tim – 6 months, George – 14 years, Debbie S. – 22 years! **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Vern D./Open.

**FRIDAY NIGHT SERENITY – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form **Location:** 323 E. 12th Street, Yurt behind White Bird, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open **Average Attendance:** 15. **Newcomers:** 3. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$10.00 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** Alternate GSR. **NA Birthdays /Celebrating/Celebrated:** Vern R. – 19 years on April 9th. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Vern R./Open.

**FRIDAY NIGHT YOUNG PERSONS MEETING – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 13th & Pearl, St. Mary's Episcopal Church (upstairs), Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Young Peoples'/Open/Children Welcome. **Average Attendance:** 80. **Newcomers:** 5 every week. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$52.00 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** Need homegroup members, Alternate GSR. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** None. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** J.J. B/Open.

**HOLE IN THE WALL – GSR Report:** Absent. **Location:** 3rd & Blair, Jesco Club, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Unknown. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** Unknown. **Newcomers:** Unknown. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$0 **Business Meeting:** Unknown. **Group Positions Open:** Unknown. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Unknown. **Additional Comments:** N/A **GSR/ALT GSR:** Unknown.

**IN MEMORY OF – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 8th & Monroe, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Step & Tradition Study. **Average Attendance:** 10. **Newcomers:** 2. **Donation to Area:** \$20.00 **Literature Order:** \$28.00 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** None. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Serena – 2 years. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Teffany/Open (Joseph G. – Secretary Representing.).

**JUST FOR TODAY – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form **Location:** 601 W. 13th, McNail Riley House, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Literature Study & Meditation. **Average Attendance:** 6. **Newcomers:** 2. **Donation to Area:** \$20.00 **Literature Order:** \$16.00 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** Secretary. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** None. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Dharzel/Open.

**KEEP COMING BACK – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 3rd & Blair, Jesco Club, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** 50. **Newcomers:** 4. **Donation to Area:** \$13.00 **Literature Order:** \$26.00 **Business Meeting:** \$44.00 **Group Positions Open:** None. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** None. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Grace Q./Daniel M.

**KEEP IT SIMPLE – GSR Report:** Absent. **Location:** 490 Smith Street, Harrisburg Museum Office, Harrisburg, OR. **Rent Paid:** Unknown. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** Unknown. **Newcomers:** Unknown. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$0 **Business Meeting:** Unknown. **Group Positions Open:** Unknown. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Unknown. **Additional Comments:** Unknown. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Shawn P./Open.

**LIVING YEARS – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 601 W. 13th, McNail Riley House, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** 18. **Newcomers:** 12. **Donation to Area:** \$25.00 **Literature Order:** \$68.80 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** Possibly GSR, Alternate GSR. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** None. **Additional Comments:** We're fairly copasetic. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Open/Open, Travis C. – Representing.

**MADE A DECISION – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 640 W. 7th Street (Salvation Army, corner of 7th & Jefferson), Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open, Step Study. **Average Attendance:** 60. **Newcomers:** 10. **Donation to Area:** \$78.50 **Literature Order:** \$29.00 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** None. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** None. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Veronica R./Daina D.

**MID WEEK SERENITY GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 231 Garden Way (Garden Way Church), Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** 5-10. **Newcomers:** 2-3. **Donation to Area:** \$37.00 **Literature Order:** \$13.00 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** None. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** None. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** John D./Clyde H.

**MONDAY NIGHT NEWCOMERS – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 1150 Maxwell (St. Peters Church), Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open/Wheelchair Accessible. **Average Attendance:** 26. **Newcomers:** 1. **Donation to Area:** \$64.12 **Literature Order:** \$21.20 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** Alternate GSR. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Deke H. – 8 years, Angie G. – 22 years, Jodi W. – 2 years. **Additional Comments:** No problems. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Alice O./Open.

**NA WAY – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 1150 Maxwell Rd. Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Closed Meeting addicts only/Literature Study. **Average Attendance:** 8. **Newcomers:** 1. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$0 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** None. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** None. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Ross N./Open.

**OLD GREEN HOUSE – GSR Report:** Absent. **Location:** 724 Washington St, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Unknown. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** Unknown. **Newcomers:** Unknown. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$0 **Business Meeting:** Unknown. **Group Positions Open:** Unknown. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Unknown. **Additional Comments:** Unknown. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Open/Open.

**OUT TO LUNCH BUNCH – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 1824 University St, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open Forum, Step & Traditions Study.. **Average Attendance:** 30+. **Newcomers:** 10. **Donation to Area:** \$363.85 **Literature Order:** \$16.50 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** None. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** None. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Nik D./Trisha H.

**R.U.1.2.II? – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 1761 E. Street (18th & E. Street – West Entrance, Upstairs – First Church of the Nazarene), Springfield, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open/Open Topic. **Average Attendance:** 10. **Newcomers:** 2. **Donation to Area:** \$24.00 **Literature Order:** \$0. **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** None. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Sergio – 2 years. **Additional Comments:** I feel that all is going well, we do pretty good at our meeting. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Greg I./Ed R.

**RECOVERY BY THE RIVER – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 18th & E Street Springfield, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** 20. **Newcomers:** 2. **Donation to Area:** \$11.00 **Literature Order:** Yes, unknown Amount. **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** None. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** K.C. – 12 years (if remembered correctly)! **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Carrie A./Open.

**SATURDAY MORNING AWAKENING – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 1250 N. 18th Street, Springfield, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** 6-8. **Newcomers:** 2. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$0 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** Secretary. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** None. **Additional Comments:** Need support and need homegroup members. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Tom S./Open



**SHUT UP AND LISTEN – GSR Report:** Absent. **Location:** 3rd & Blair, Jesco Club, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Unknown. **Meeting Type:** Speaker. **Average Attendance:** Unknown. **Newcomers:** Unknown. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$0 **Business Meeting:** Unknown. **Group Positions Open:** Unknown. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Unknown. **Additional Comments:** Unknown. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Mandy P./Scott

**SISTERHOOD IN RECOVERY – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 3rd & Blair, Jesco Club, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Women's/Open. **Average Attendance:** 20. **Newcomers:** 2. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** Yes, amount not specified. **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** Alternate GSR, Alternate Secretary, Alternate Treasurer. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** None. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Kristina K./Open.

**SOLUTIONS (COTTAGE GROVE) – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 1025 N. 19th Street, Knights of Columbus – behind the Comfort Inn, Cottage Grove, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** 18-20. **Newcomers:** 3. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$0 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** Alternate GSR, Alternate Secretary. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Dave B. – 8 years, Brian & Roseann – 8 years. **Additional Comments:** None, we're good to go. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Tony C./Open.

**SOLUTIONS FOR LIVING – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 1038 Washington Street, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** 20. **Newcomers:** 3. **Donation to Area:** \$53.60 **Literature Order:** \$6.40 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** None. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** None. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Cathy S./Open.

**SPIRITUAL FOUNDATIONS – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 13th & Pearl, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** 55. **Newcomers:** 10-15. **Donation to Area:** \$10.00 **Literature Order:** \$29.00 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** Alternate GSR and homegroup members. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Kim I. – 4 years, Ashley B. – 4 years, Thalassa M. – 3 years. **Additional Comments:** Meeting is very full – some people leave because there's not any seats but the church doesn't have any rooms available for us to move to. However, people continue to show up. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Megan H./Jackson L.

**STRAIGHT ARROWS – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 1275 Mill Street (corner of Mill & Centennial), Springfield, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** 25-40. **Newcomers:** 5. **Donation to Area:** \$5.00 **Literature Order:** \$12.50 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** None. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** None. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Donna H./Randy S.

**SUNDAY MANOA – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 601 West 13th Avenue, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** 20. **Newcomers:** 5-6. **Donation to Area:** \$91.50 **Literature Order:** \$59.50 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** None. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** John – 9 months. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Jarryd B./Open

**SURVIVORS GROUP – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 22nd & Washington, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** 8-12. **Newcomers:** 1-3. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$16.00 – 2 It Works How & Why. **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** None. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Sandra O. – 16 years. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Lisa O./David C.

**THE ANONYMOUS MEETING – GSR Report:** No report, group was represented by a homegroup member whose name was not given. **Location:** 6680 Thurston Road, Springfield, OR. **Rent Paid:** Unknown. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** Unknown. **Newcomers:** Unknown. **Donation to Area:** \$0. **Literature Order:** \$0. **Business Meeting:** Unknown. **Group Positions Open:** Unknown. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Unknown. **Additional Comments:** Unknown. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Steve H./Open

**THE BASIC MEETING – GSR Report:** Absent. **Location:** 1385 Oakway Road, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Unknown. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** Unknown. **Newcomers:** Unknown. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$0. **Business Meeting:** Unknown. **Group Positions Open:** Unknown. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Unknown. **Additional Comments:** Unknown. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Delia L./Open.

**THIS TIME AROUND – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 721 Skipper Avenue (turn on Grove, Grove becomes Skipper), Living Solutions Recovery House #4, Eugene, OR, 97404. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open. **Average Attendance:** 11. **Newcomers:** 1. **Donation to Area:** \$16.85 **Literature Order:** \$0 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** Alternate GSR. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Jamie B. – 9 months, Chris C. – 9 months. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Christopher C./Open.

**TOGETHER WE CAN – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 2230 Washington Street (corner of 22nd & Washington), Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Open/Wheelchair Accessible. **Average Attendance:** 44. **Newcomers:** 14. **Donation to Area:** \$74.39 **Literature Order:** \$99.20 **Business Meeting:** Yes **Group Positions Open:** None. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Carmen C. – 5 years, Lena – 10 years. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Rick Z./Kristen T.

**TUESDAY NIGHT MENS GROUP – GSR Report:** Absent. **Location:** 3060 River Road, Presbyterian Church, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Unknown. **Meeting Type:** Men’s/Literature/Read/Share. **Average Attendance:** Unknown. **Newcomers:** Unknown. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$0 **Business Meeting:** Unknown. **Group Positions Open:** Unknown. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Unknown. **Additional Comments:** Unknown. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Bob G./Open.

**WE DO RECOVER GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 323 E. 12th Street, Yurt behind Whitebird, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** Closed. **Average Attendance:** 15-30. **Newcomers:** 2-3. **Donation to Area:** \$90.00! **Literature Order:** \$24.00 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** None. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Kelly R. – 2 years! **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Chris H./Kelly R.

**WEDNESDAY NIGHT STEP STUDY – GSR Report:** GSR Report Form. **Location:** 1150 Maxwell Road, St. Peters Church, Eugene, OR. **Rent Paid:** Yes. **Meeting Type:** 12 Step Study & 12 Traditions Study. **Average Attendance:** 15. **Newcomers:** 1. **Donation to Area:** \$0 **Literature Order:** \$0 **Business Meeting:** Yes. **Group Positions Open:** None. **NA Birthdays Celebrating/Celebrated:** Laura I. – 4 years. **Additional Comments:** None. **GSR/ALT GSR:** Cathy K./Laura I.

## **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

Due to the lateness at which the minutes were received by the LCA GSRs the approval of the minutes will be postponed until the next Area Meeting on June 4th, 2011.

## **OLD BUSINESS**

NONE.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

**MOTION #1:** Submitted by Dennis C. and seconded by John D. (Mid Week Serenity) – Remove Latinos Unidos from the Area meeting list. Directories guidelines approved by Area body June 2010 Section III,D,3: If no contact has been established, a meeting will be removed from the LCASC Meeting List, upon majority vote.

**INTENT:** To provide this area with an accurate list of NA meetings.

Secretary’s Notes:

**Q:** Vern R. – Has contact been attempted?

**A:** Dennis C. – Yes.

**Q:** Vern R. – Has anyone who is at Area today been in contact with any of the members from this meeting?

**A:** Amy L. – Members from this meeting have attended her homegroup meeting (which is at the same time and location this meeting is typically held) as well as other meetings in the Area.

**Dennis:** Guidelines were made so these kinds of questions wouldn’t be asked.

**Vern R.** stated that his questions were very simple to answer and he was only trying to operate within the Spiritual Principles that are supposed to guide our Fellowship.

**Donna S.** stated she believed it was time to let it go and move on to the next order of business.

**Diane V.** made a motion to vote that the Latinos Unidos meeting be taken off the Meeting List Directory.

<b>GROUPS VOTED:</b>	<b>16</b>	<b>YES</b>
	<b>2</b>	<b>NO</b>
	<b>2</b>	<b>ABSTAIN</b>

The motion passes. Starting in May’s Minutes and in the next Meeting List Directory Latinos Unidos will no longer be listed.

**PCRCNA XVIII Committee Discussions:**

**Bob V’s** initial desire was to nominate Jeph M. as the Chair for this new Committee but NA Regulations do not allow this. However, Bob V. is permitted to nominate and/or appoint someone to an ADHOC Committee. As such, Jeph M. was appointed to the newly formed ADHOC PCRCNA XVIII Committee and can then be voted in as the Chair by the members of that committee. The first meeting for the ADHOC PCRCNA XVIII will be held at 6:30pm on June 6<sup>th</sup> at Jeph’s house: 1890 Hawkins Lane, Eugene, OR. Parking is available in the church lot across street. His phone number is: 541-337-0202

The topics to be discussed are: the upcoming fundraising dinner at the July RSC, merchandise and positions.

\*\*\***REMINDER:** DO NOT TEXT JEPH, PHONE CALLS ONLY!\*\*\*

## **GOOD OF THE ORDER**

(Secretary’s Notes:) **Jo Ann O.** – Wanted to remind everyone again that the GSU (Group Support Unit) Planning Meeting is coming up at 4pm on Sunday, May 22<sup>nd</sup> at Abby’s Pizza Parlor on River Road in Eugene. **Donna S.** wanted everyone to know that they’ll be talking about the changing service structure and it would very much be an educational time for all GSRs and anyone else who attends. **Tony C.** was very much interested in attending and questioned whether or not this was something that might occur again in the event people are unable to come due to prior engagements. **Donna** stated it was certainly a possibility and much would most likely depend on how much interest it gets from the GSRs & Committee Members.